FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
Capital Circle Office Center ® 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard ,
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 |
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TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND RTING (BAYO)
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FROM: DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS (WILLIA A
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES {Pkﬂliggwﬂﬁmﬂ

RE: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL FOR MERGER AND CANCELLATION OF A
ALTERNATIVE ACCESS VENDOR SERVICE IN FLORIDA.

AGENDA : 05/12/98 CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION -
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE

Please place the following interexchange telecommunications
service docket on the consent agenda for approval.

1. Docket No. 980476-TI; Request for approval of
merger of COX COMMUNICATIONS PENSACOLA, INC. (holder of
AAV Certificate No. 4034) and COXCOM, INC. (holder of
AAV Certificate No. 4036) into one company,
cancellation of AAV Certificate No. 4034; change of
name of COXCOM, INC. to COX FLORIDA TELCOM, L.P. d/b/a
COX COMMUNICATIONS; and written notice of intent to
provide alternative local exchange telecommunications
service under AAV Certificate No. 4036 per Chapter
364.337 (6) (b), Florida Statutes.
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